From: MassDOT [mailto:massDOT@ public.govdelivery.com]
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 11:55 AM

Subject: Massachusetts Department of Transportation Needham-Wellesley 1-95 Add-A-Lane Update

You are subscribed to Needham-Wellesley 1-95 Add-A-Lane project
updates from the Massachusetts Department of Transportation.

Needham - Wellesley

Add-A-Lane Contract V along a Section of Interstate 95 Includes 6
Bridges

Kendrick Street Briefing

March 13, 2015

The Massachusetts Department of Transportation’s (MassDOT) contractor for the Route

128 Add-A-Lane Bridge V Contract, Barletta Heavy Division (BHD) will continue to perform
overnight demolition work during the third shift on Sunday, March 15, 2015. This schedule
will be in place for two to three weeks. Third shift work hours are from 9:00 PM to 5:00 AM.

This work requires the closure of up to two travel lanes on Route 128 northbound or
southbound. These lane closures are prohibited between 5:00 AM and 9:00 PM,
necessitating the overnight work. Third shift work during this period of time will be located
primarily on the Kendrick St Bridge.

Activities during these work hours will include localized demolition of the concrete deck,
including jack hammering and saw cutting, and removal of steel. Noise levels will be
monitored during the work. BHD will implement appropriate noise control measures as
needed. Vehicular travel will be maintained in the current configuration on all local roads.

Work will also continue throughout the project limits during daytime shifts,

between 7:00AM-3:00PM. Work will focus on the established Kendrick St work-zone,
excavating for the installation of the new bridge and installation of underground utilities.
Excavation work will also be performed at Highland Ave. All work will be restricted to within
the established work-zones and will not impact the current traffic configuration.

MassDOT continues to perform adjustments to the existing Kendrick St. Bridge. Work will
begin to implement additional traffic measures in the form of increased signage, timing
adjustments to the traffic signals at Hunting St and 3”4 Ave. MassDOT will also be line
striping the Kendrick St. Bridge to accommodate evening commuting traffic in the Westerly
direction.

For more information about the project, visit the website. For questions or issues and
concerns related to construction, please email the project at NWi95@dot.state.ma.us.

Title VI Notice of Nondiscrimination: MassDOT complies with Title VI of the
Civil Rights Act of 1964 and related federal and state statutes and
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regulations. It is the policy of MassDOT to ensure that no person or group
of persons shall on the grounds of Title VI protected categories, including
race, color, national origin, or under additional federal and state protected
categories including sex, age, disability, sexual orientation, gender identity
or expression, religion, creed, ancestry, veteran's status (including Vietnam-
era veterans), or background, be excluded from participation in, be denied
the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity administered by MassDOT. To request additional
information about this commitment, or to file a complaint under Title VI or a
related nondiscrimination provision, please contact MassDOT's Title VI
Specialist by phone at (857) 368-8580, TTY at (857) 368-8580, fax (857)
368-0602 or by e-mail atMASSDOT.CivilRights@dot.state.ma.us.

If information is needed in another language, please contact the MassDOT
Title VI Specialist by phone at (857) 368-8580.

Caso esta informacao seja necesséria em outro idioma, favor contar o
Especialista em Titulo VI do MassDOT pelo fone 857-368-8580.

Si necesita informacion en otro lenguaje, favor contactar al especialista de
MassDOT del Titulo VI al 857-368-8580.
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